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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060)
FROM: ' SAC, NEW ORLEANS (89-69)
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iSUBJECT: _ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
i JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY ~
H) DALLAS, TEXAS, 11/22/63
* MISCELLANEOUS - INFO CONCERNING
00: DALLAS

: Re New Orleans teletype 12/14/67 and Albuquerque
. and San Francisco teletypes dated 12/14/67.

Referenced San Francisco teletype suggested New .
Orleans interview WEISBURG to obtain full details of alleged!
mceting and plot and if possible to obtain from WEISBURG
~identity of source in order that source may be interviewed
by San Francisco. Additionally, to verify through WEISBURG's
mtel that he received long distance call from San Francisco,
~aztempt to determine operator and number from which call

W@s made and secure telephone number of motel for San
F ancisco.
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In view of existing Bureau instructions, New

QzLeans is not conducting requested investigation by San

Francisco. Offices receiving copies of this airtel should

¢. aduct no active investigation concerning this matter in}§ .-
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